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February 1, 2023 
 
 
Southern California Edison 
Attn: Tara Kaushik, Managing 
Director, Regulatory Relations 
2244 Walnut Grove Ave. 
Rosemead, CA 91770 
Via Email:  Tara.Kaushik@sce.com 
 
Re: Request of Southern California Edison for Extension of Time to Comply with  

Decision (D.) 19-04-020 and D.22-10-002 (regarding SCE’s 2022 Risk Spending Accountability 
Report) 

 
Dear Ms. Kaushik: 
 
By your letter dated January 6, 2023, Southern California Edison (SCE) requests an extension of 
time to file its 2022 Risk Spending Accountability Report (RSAR) looking back at last year’s 
spending.  SCE requests to extend the current due date from April 30, 2023 to July 28, 2023. 
 
As described in your letter, SCE's regulatory team is busy preparing its Test Year (TY) 2025 General 
Rate Case application at or about the same time that it would prepare the 2022 RSAR report, and 
that more time is needed to ensure a high-quality RSAR filing. 
 
D.22-10-002 (Ordering Paragraph 1 and Appendix A to the Decision) specified that the Deputy 
Executive Director for Energy and Climate Policy may change RSAR schedules in instances such as 
this, where the utility requested an extension by January 31.  
 
We recognize the need for SCE to have more time to prepare a higher-quality, comprehensive 
RSAR report.  In order to allow sufficient time for the processing of the data necessary to produce 
both the 2022 RSAR and the TY2025 GRC, I hereby grant SCE’s request.  The 2022 RSAR report’s 
due dates for SCE, party comments, and ED review, are hereby shifted pursuant to Table 2 of your 
letter, reproduced below: 
 

Table 2 – Potential SCE 2023 RSAR Review Schedule. 
 
 Original Dates per 

D.22-10-002 
Newly Proposed 

Dates 
Days for Parties to 

Review SCE’s RSAR 
SCE Files RSARs 4/30/2023 7/28/2023  
Party Comments 7/21/2023 9/29/2023 63 
ED Review 10/31/2023 12/08/2023 70 
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I expect there to be no material disadvantage to parties and ED as there would still be ample time 
for stakeholders to review SCE’s 2022 RSAR report, and because a rushed RSAR report may be 
more likely to require errata. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Leuwam Tesfai 
Deputy Executive Director for Energy and Climate Policy/ 
Director, Energy  
 
Cc:   Service Lists for A.19-08-013, A.22-05-013 

Rachel Peterson, Executive Director 
Pete Skala, Energy Division 
Michele Kito, Energy Division 

 Franz Cheng, Energy Division 
 Marissa Blunschi, SCE  (Marissa.Blunschi@edisonintl.com)  

aljextensionrequests@cpuc.ca.gov  
edtariffunit@cpuc.ca.gov 


